
 

 

  
  

 

DATE: February 28, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Information and Discussion - Federal Program Monitoring  
 

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

 ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Review and discuss the Federal Program Monitoring at Tahoe Truckee Unified School District. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Federal Program Monitoring at Tahoe Truckee Unified School District is an overall 

determination and review of the district’s statutory programs and fiscal requirements for 

categorical programs. Federal and state laws require the California Department of Education 

(CDE) to monitor the implementation of categorical programs operated by local educational 

agencies (LEAs). LEAs are responsible for creating and maintaining programs that meet 

minimum fiscal and programmatic requirements. 

 

Each school year, approximately 130 LEAs are selected for review. The LEAs are selected using 

established selection criteria, including program size, fiscal analysis, compliance history, and 

continuous improvement.  

 
 
RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of 

Educational Services, Logan Mallonee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: 2/28/24 Federal Program Monitoring Board Presentation 


